Thomas N. Cokenias EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086
El Granada, CA 94018 email: tom@tncokenias.org

Compliance Certification Services 21 May 2007
47173 Benicia Street
Fremont, CA 94538

Attention: Application Examiner
Re: Minimum filing per 2.933 of FCC Rules

Applicant: Intelleflex Inc.
Equipment: 902-928 MHz RFID Reader

Original Equipment Grantee: WJ Communications Inc.
Original Equipment FCC ID: NTTSR320
Original Equipment Grant Date: 06/21/2006

New Applicant: Intelleflex Corporation
New FCC ID: VBLIB500

To whom it may concern,

On behalf of my client Intelleflex Corporation, an application for certification has been
filed pursuant to paragraph (a) of section 2.933 of the Rules, for a change in
identification of the previously granted RFID reader referenced above.

There has been no change in design, circuitry or construction of the previously granted
equipment. The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the
equipment with the new identifier, the only differences being minor cosmetic changes

and the identification of the device.

Photographs of the device exterior views have been submitted along with a draft copy of
the identification label and a photograph showing its location on the product.

If you have questions or need further information please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

It

T.N. Cokenias
Agent for Intelleflex Corporation

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



